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August 4, 2010

Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership
clo Tom Fridel
1500 West Main Street
Griffith, Indiana 46375

Re: U.S. EPA's Supplemental Notice of Approval With Modifications of
Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership's Pipeline Repair Workplan, which was
submitted by Enbridge in response to the Removal Administrative Order
issued by U..S. EPA on July 27,2010, pursuant to §311(c) of the Clean Water
Act in Docket No.. CWA 1321-5-10-001

Dear Mr Fridel:

Yesterday, I sent you the United States Environmental Protection Agency (U"S"
EPA) approval with modifications to the Enbridge Energy, Limited Partnership's
Pipeline Repair Workplan" Today, I am supplementing that approval with two
additional modifications"

As required by my August 3, 2010, letter, U"S" EPA approves, with modifications,
this plan and asks for a clean hard copy to be submitted to the U"S" EPA Incident
Commander (lC) by no later than 5pm on August 5th

, 2010, Until the revised
hardcopy is available to replace the current version, the Workplan as submitted may
be used as long as U"S" EPA's corrections are attached to the Workplan and are
adhered to"

Enbridge must make the following supplemental modifications for the IC's approval
of your Workplan:

1" Enbridge shall notify the federal On-Scene Coordinator and Incident
Commander at least 8 hours prior to moving the ruptured pipeline or
altering it in anyway, including but not limited to culling the pipe"
Enbridge must await the federal On-Scene Coordinator and Incident
Commander's approval before undertaking such actions

2" Enbridge shall notify the federal On-Scene Coordinator and Incident
Commander at least 8 hours prior to any discharge to surface waters of
any dewatered liqUids from the area surrounding the pipeline" Enbridge
must await the federal On-Scene Coordinator and Incident Commander's
approval before undertaking such actions

Along with the specific comments set forth in the August 3, 2010 approval letter,
Enbridge shall incorporate the modifications identified above into the revised plan,



pursuant to Paragraph 20 of the July 27,2010, EPA Order. To the extent that
Enbridge has questions or concerns regarding the enclosed comments, Enbridge
must immediately inform the IC or designated agency representative.

Sincerely,

1?:~,
Ralph Dollhopf
Federal On-Scene Coordinator ana Incident Commander
U..S .. EPA, Region 5

cc: L. Kirby-Miles, U.S .. EPA, aRC
J. Kimble, U.. S.. EPA, Dep.. IC, FOSC
S.. Wolfe, U.. S.. EPA, FOSC
M.. Durno, U.S .. EPA, Dep.. IC, Section Chief
Records Center, USEPA, Reg .. V
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